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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); TEO Kitty

Cc: HO Kow Wai; CHOW Soon Hee Gene; HO Vincent; SUR

Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGR2554C - Mercedes E200 Auto
Dear Kitty,

The market value for SGR 2554C is $25K - $26K(EST) as at July 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 4:20 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Cc: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent
<vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGR2554C - Mercedes E200 Auto

Hi Valuation Team,
Please get back to AXA Kitty.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants
phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivicdlau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 3(408933)

From: HO Vincent [mailto:vincent.ho@axa.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 26 July, 2018 3:46 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie @fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto) .

To: TEO Kitty; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Cc: HO Kow Wai: CHOW Soon Hee Gene; HO Vincent; SUR
Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGR2554C - Mercedes E200 Auto -

Reconfirm MV

Dear Kitty,

The amended market value for SGR 2554C is $19K - $20K(EST) as at July 2018.

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

From: TEO Kitty [mailto:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <JaniceLee@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Cc: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent
<vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGR2554C - Mercedes E200 Auto - Reconfirm MV

Dear Jannice,

Please re-confirm your market value.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo | Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

redefining /insurance

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.




Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 4:20 PM

To: LKK Valuation; TEO Kitty

Cc: HO Kow Wai; CHOW Soon Hee Gene; HO Vincent

Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGR2554C - Mercedes E200 Auto
Attachments: 33_20180725114123.pdf

Hi Valuation Team,
Please get back to AXA Kitty.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants M
phone: 6256-3561 | email: clivialau@lkkauio.com | fax: 6741-4108 Me

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)
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From: HO Vincent [mailto:vincent.ho@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 26 July, 2018 3:46 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-
auto.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>;, CHOW Soon Hee Gene
<gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGR2554C - Mercedes E200 Auto

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 11/07/2018

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Vincent Ho

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: vincent.ho@axa.com.sg




DID: (65) 6880 4349

We are stronger when collaborating

AV and acting as one team
‘

ONE AXA

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.
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* Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner [0

_ Vehicle Details
LRI o

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:
P_rimary”Cofour:

Manufacturing Year:
_ Engine No.:

Chéssis N 0:
M axin_'.l_J m Power Output;

" G Mackes Vil e

Original Reglistration Date:

. F_Irs_t Registrati_on Date:

T:j_an'sifer ‘C'r;nunrt: =y
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

| PARF Eligibility:

PARF_E_Iigi bility_E)_tpi ry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

‘ CO.E Expiry Date;

COE Ca tegory:
COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

i ‘ .COE, Rebate Arﬁuunt:

Total Rebate Amount:

Message

Singapore NRIC
2057C

SGR2554C
No

25Jul2018

MERCEDES BENZ
E200 AUTO
leite -

1996

11194222018744
WDB2100352A229307
$48,511.00

10 Oct 1996

e

4
$72,767.00

Farfeited

$0.00

© 30Jun2021

B-Car(1601cc _&.abnvg)
5

| $2424000

$14,207.00
$14,207.00
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S
~
e L L
L —
(U,

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
v;_ehide reaches its statutory !ifes__pan (if a.pplicable_). whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Jul 2018
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Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Mercedes-Benz 200E (COE till £16,000 $9,510 Jyr 02-Jul-1990 1,996 cc - Luxury Available
03/2020)

Collector W124 E200! Extremely Well Kept By One Single Owner. Comes With Original SBN 3 Digits Nice Number Plate. Attractive Loan Packages And
High Trade In Available! Call To Arrange For Viewing.

Posted: 12-ul-2018 Tags: 1990 Mercedes-Benz 200E, Mercedes-Benz 200, Mercedes-Benz, 200E. Us

Mercedes-Benz 200E (New 10-  $47,000 $4,700 fyr 11-Apr-1990 1,996 cc 253,147 km Luxury Available
yr COE)
Consignment Unit! Trade In Welcome! Loan And Insurance Available! Call Now For Viewing Appointment!
Prem Roy Motoring
i 12-Jul-2018  Tags: 1990 Mercedes-Benz 200E, Mercedes-Benz 200F, Mercedes-Benz, 200F, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz 200E (COE till $4,800 57,060 fyr 05-Sep-1990 1,996 cc - Luxury Available

03/2019})

Gearbox Recently Overhaul Done. Engine No Problem Test Drive And Viewing To Believe. Rotor And Brake Just Replace Recently With Receipt And
Viewing Proof. Road Tax Paid Till September 2018, Is My Seco...

Posted: 11-Jul-2018  Tags: 1990 Mercedes-Benz 200E, Mercedes-Benz 200E, Mercedes-Benz, 200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Save big on petrol at Esso!
Compare and find the card that gets you the most petrol savings at Esso. Save up to 20.88%! Apply for the best Esso petrol discount credit card today.

Find out maore!

Mercedes-Benz 200E (COE till $5,800 $7,620 fyr 09-Feb-1990 1,996 cc - Luxury Availahle
04/2019)

Selling The Cheapest, Average Mileage Done, Price Negotiable, Excellent Condition Maintain By The Previous Owner, View To Believe It's Condition!

Posted: 11-jul-2018 Tags: 1990 Mercedes-Benz 200E, Mercedes-Benz 200E, Mercedes-Benz, 200, Used Merg s-Benz
Mercedes-Benz 200E (New 5- $32,800 $6,560 fyr 12-Jun-1989 1,997 cc - Luxury Available
yr COE)
Comes With New 5 Years COE. Optional To Top Up $19356 For 10 Years COE. COE Loan Available. " ereniim AG |
Posted: 07-1u-2018 Tags: 1989 Mercedes-Benz 200E, Mercedes-Benz 200E, Mercedes-Benz, 20UE, Used Mercede

Mercedes-Benz 200E (COE till $6,800 $8,930 /yr 14-Jan-1991 1,996 cc - Luxury Available
04/2019)

Call Now. Do Not Miss.

Posted: 07-Jul-2018 Tags: 1991 Mercedes-Benz 200, Mercedes-Benz 200F, Mercedes-Benz, 200E, tised Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz 200E (New 10- $47,700 $4,770 fyr 04-Apr-1992 1,996 cc - Luxury Availabie
yr COE)

Collector W124 E200! Extremely Well Kept By Previous Owner Over The Years. Minimum Down Payment, Attractive Loan Packages And High Trade In
Available! Call To Arrange For Viewing And Test Drive Now! N...

Pang's Motor Trading Pte Ltd

Pasted: 03-Jul-2018 Tags: 1992 Mercedes-Benz 200E, Mercedes-Bonz 200E, Mercedes-Bene, 200E, Used Mercedes-Beng
Mercedes-Benz 200E (New 10-  $50,000 $5,000 /yr 20-Dec-1989 1,996 cc 134,187 km Luxury Available
yr COE)

A True Collector's Vintage Car. The Only One And Only 1 Owner In The Market Very Well Taken Care. Kindly Book A Test Drive Appt Scon. Car Is In
Its Original Condition.

Posted: 29-Jun-2018  Tags: 1989 Mercedes-Benz 200E, Mercedes-Benz 200, Mercedes-Benz, 200E, Used Mercedes-Benzs

Mercedes-Benz 200E (COE till $6,800 $8,930 fyr 01-Aug-19390 1,996 cc - Luxury Available
04/2019)

Restored With Almost All Wear And Tear Parts Replaced, New Brakes, Suspension, Aircon. Clean And Neat Interior. Quiet Undercarriage. Still Can
Renew COE, Value For Money, View And Test Drive To Believ...

Posted: 28-7un-2018  Tags: 1990 Mercedes-Benz 200E, Mercedes-Benz 200E, Mercedes-Benz, 2008, Used Mercedes-Benz
F o Mercedes-Benz 200E (New 5- $31,800 $6,360 /yr 02-Feb-1989 1,997 cc - Luxury Availabie
" yr COE)
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1 ] !
oy . Mercedes-Benz 200E ‘ To compare cars, To compare cars, Ta compare cars,
o u,mm* (CUE till 03/2020) | select from the select from the select from the | ompare Now
st search results, search results, search results. |

Clear All

http:/Aiwww. sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? MMO=200E&RP G=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&AVL=2&MOD=Mercedes-Benz 2/3




